

MINUTES

SYDNEY UNIVERSITY LAW SOCIETY INC. ABN 49 844 560 526

Minutes of Executive Meeting held on: 22/08/2023 Chair: Naz Sharifi Minute taker: Julia Lim

Meeting opened: 7:15am

Present:

Design Director
Vice President (Education)
Women's Officer
Publications Director
Vice President (Social Justice)
Competitions Director
Competitions Director
Secretary
Campus Director
International Student Officer
Disabilities Officer
Equity Officer
Treasurer
Ethnocultural Officer
President
Sports Director
Socials Director
Socials Director
Queer Officer
Sponsorship Director
Vice President (Careers)

Apologies: Annika Lee, Emily Wooding

Late Arrival:

Absent:



MINUTES

MINUTES

1 Welcome and Apologies

The Chair welcomed attendees to the meeting and delivered an Acknowledgement of Country. Apologies were received from Annika Lee and Emily Wooding. Online attendance was noted for Rohan, Lucas, Mahmoud, Priya and Brianna.

Motion: To accept the apologies received from Annika Lee and Emily Wooding for the Executive Meeting taking place on 22 August 2023.

Moved: Naz Sharifi Seconded: Julia Lim The motion carried unanimously with zero abstentions.

2 Procedural matters

Motion: That the public minutes from the Executive Meeting held 15 August 2023 be approved as a correct and accurate record of the meeting.

Moved: Naz Sharifi Seconded: Arasa Hardie The motion carried unanimously with zero abstentions.

3 Last week updates/shoutouts

- Christine shouted out Danielle for being a wonderful co-Director, and Priya for helping the Competitions portfolio so much, as well as for her commitment to intervarsity competitions.
- Arasa shouted out Lucas for his contribution to there currently being the highest number of students on a Disability Plan at university.
- Naz shouted out Arasa and the Education portfolio for getting out the survey for students, and Christine and Danielle for their amazing work in running a massive portfolio.
- Naz shouted out Charmaine who has been supporting her in SULS' upcoming collaboration with SciSoc.
- Danielle shouted out Christine for being an incredible co-Director, and Kaela for organising the JD I Networking Night.
- Kaela thanked Vivien for covering for her at the JD I Night.

4 What's on this week

Tue: LLB IV/V Paint and Sip **Wed:** Interfac Basketball





5 **Portfolio Updates**

Vivien flagged that she is planning an end-of-year thank you dinner for SULS' sponsors, noting end of November as the tentative date.

Arasa asked executives to please complete the Education Consultation Survey, noting that there may be SULS merchandise arranged for prizes.

Christine noted that the venue for SULS Comps Dinner is basically set, and asked executives to note the date in their calendar. Danielle noted that we still need two more Convenors, and Naz asked executives to please encourage people they know to apply.

Julia reminded executives to take note of the office cleaning roster this week.

Lucas noted that he has been preparing a presentation for Faculty.

Niveditha noted that a schedule has been planned out for promotion of Law Ball, and also noted that Final Year Dinner will be taking place with intentions of having Blackacre copies available for the evening.

6 Law Ball Logistics & OGC Issue (In Camera)

Motion: That the meeting move in camera. Moved: Naz Sharifi Seconded: Danielle Tweedale The motion was carried unanimously with zero abstentions.

[In camera discussion]

Motion: That the meeting move out of camera. Moved: Naz Sharifi Seconded: Vaughan Marega The motion was carried unanimously with zero abstentions.

7 Other Business

No other business was raised.

Meeting closed: 7:58am